
GEORGIA LOTTERY CORPORATION 

 

Responses to all timely written questions and requests for clarification submitted by vendors 

under the Request for Proposal (RFP) for Televised Drawings and Affiliate Station Production 

Services (RFP #090116) issued on September 30, 2016. 

 

Q1. Section 1.2 / Section 6.2 – Section 1.2 of the RFP states that a minimum ten (10) year 

commitment is required, but Section 6.2 provides that the initial term will be for a period 

of five (5) years.  Please confirm that the initial commitment will be for a five-year period, 

as clarified at the mandatory proposers’ conference on September 30, 2016. 

 As discussed in the Proposers Conference, the ten (10) year commitment appeared in 

error. The contracted term of this agreement will be five (5) years.  

 

Q2. Section 3.0.2 – Would GLC’s ability to make changes to the on-air talent arise for cause, 

for convenience, or both? Both 

 

Q3. Section 3.0.2 – With respect to “maintain[ing]” current on-air talent, please clarify whether 

this refers to the station’s existing on-air talent or GLC’s current on-air talent. Both 

 

Q4. Section 3.0.2 – By “any and all purposes” and “at any and all times and places,” does GLC 

anticipate that on-air talent will agree that their name and likeness may be used to promote 

any and all products and services (including products and services that do not currently 

exist) in perpetuity and without additional compensation? Yes. This gives the GLC the 

ability to use the drawings and promotional footage for marketing purposes.  

 

Q5. Section 3.1 – Please confirm the meaning of the “(:30)” label used in conjunction with the 

Fantasy 5 drawings at 11:34pm ET on Tuesday through Sunday of the drawing schedule. 

The “(:30)” label appearing next to the Fantasy 5 drawings on Tuesday through 

Sunday appeared in error. Please disregard. 

 

Q6. Section 3.8 – Would GLC’s ability to make changes to the production staff arise for cause, 

for convenience, or for both? Both 

 


